
1 eLK Offlc/a' Flllng**u211012012 8:38 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 8:38 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

--"Date and Time: 2/10/20128:35:00 AM .:0N 
Docket Number: 120002-EG "'T1 rn 
Filename I Path: 120002.0rder Establishing Procedure.tlt.doc CJ rrt 0 

0 0'3 f11Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver CJ3: <:r:::: 0 rT~ 
rt1(j:;0 , 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE - ..... (f) 
~ 

~-.. :II: 
0 1..0:C.Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis 

N 

I N 
Thank you, 

I
Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II flJ 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

CORRESpONDENCE 
FPSC, Cll( , O· consu..er 

.' t' e[-' Parnes 
Adm••lStr• I\' -..I jJOOt'f:L1,.. 

DOCUMENT NO. 

L;D_iS_'_R_lB....U;:!ON: _.---- -==-;;;= 

... -~.~.... ----­

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


! 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120002 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com 
Brickfield Law Firm!12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
Federal Executive Agencies{l2) SamueI.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) Ken.rubin@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (12) bruce@f1aseia.org 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com 
Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@leg.state.f1.us 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. (12) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmaiLcom 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (12) george@cavros-Iaw.com 
Suzanne Brownless, Esq. (12) suzannebrownless@comcast.net 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals. Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
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Printed on 2110/2012 at 5:19:29 PM 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00816-12 in Docket 120002-EG (EmaillD =046651) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00816-12 (11 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0062-PCO-EG 

establishing procedure. 

2110/2012 




Marguerite McLean VSC - \2 - 000 3. -()eo - a j aoc ,  3 z-ec- 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, December 19, 201 1 12:21 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Thank you, 

12/19/2011 12:20:00 PM 
11 0002-EG 
11 0002-120002.order.est.tlt.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@,Dsc.state.fI.us 
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

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00002-12 (Ernail ID = 309275) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

~~ ~ ___...~_- ~.~ .i" ~ ~ . . ~  ~ . .... 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DESCRIPTION 
Order PSC-12-0002-PCO-EG 
establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK 
note: Docket 110002 will be closed on 
issuance of this order.] 

113120 12 










